UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

DATE: 24 APR 1978
SUBJECT: Applicability of PSD to Carter G| Conpany Pilot Plant

FROM: VWalter C. Barber, Director
Ofice of Alr Quality Planning and Standards

TO! Adl ene Harrison, Regional Adm nistrator
Regi on VI

This is in response to a request fromyour staff for a determ nation
on the applicability of EPA's prevention of significant deterioration
(PSD) regulations to a proposed coal liquefaction pilot plant to be
built by the Carter Q1| Conpany in Texas. As we understand the situation
the Texas Air Control Board issued a permt to this source before March 1
1978. The conpany indicates this is a pilot plant which will be in
operation for about two and one-hal f years, although the TACB permt
apparently does not restrict the period of operation

Since the state issued a pernmit prior to March 1, 1978, and the
source will begin construction shortly, the key to the determnation is
whet her this type of source was covered under EPA' s originally-
promul gated PSD regul ations. Although this source would be considered a
“fuel conversion plant" under the old PSD regul ations, we did not intend
to cover tenporary em ssion sources such as construction-rel ated em ssion
or pilot plants. This is consistent with our previous determ nations
under EPA's Emi ssion Ofset Interpretative Ruling concerning the Bayou
Choctaw Salt Done petroleum storage facility. Thus, we do not believe
the Carter Q| Conpany pilot plant should be required to obtain a PSD
permt.

Qur only reservation is that the plant should be subject to an
enf orceabl e requirement whi ch woul d ensure that the plant woul d i ndeed
be tenporary. This m ght be acconplished by an anendnent to the TACB
construction permt, or be incorporated into the TACB operating permt.
Such a mnor anendnent would not bring the plant under the new PSD
regul ati ons which took effect on March 1, 1978. DSSE has asked that you
consult with them concerning the mechanismfor restricting the period of
operation of the source. Should the source significantly expand opera-
tions or operate longer than it initially commts to, it would becone
subj ect to the PSD review.

The above determ nati on has been coordinated with the Ofice of
Enforcenent. |If you have any further questions on this matter, please
call rme.

cc: Ed Rei ch
Dave Hawki ns
Ji m Speyer
Jack DVita
Carl Edl und
Di ck Rhoads



